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Roto House

Originally this house was built in 1890 by James Condon for John Flynn, a land surveyor who
settled in Port Macquarie in 1885.

The property originally consisted of an orchard, vineyard, creamery and flower garden. It
had ten rooms and was built of red mahogany timber. It has been restored back to the 1890
period. Members of the Flynn family lived in this house from 1890 until the 1970’. The
nearby Flynn's Beach is named after this family.

Itis classified by the National Trust of Australia (NSW) and is managed by the Department of
Environment and Conservation, National Parks and Wildlife Division, NSW.




